# **Tri-county intergroup minutes Sunday OCTOBER 20, 2019**

Attendance: Emily G., Robert G., Cynthia R., Patty T., Joe P., Lori B., Melonie, Ardis, David E, Don W, Thomas Flynn, Weezie C, Susan P, Ashley G, Greg D, Joseph G, Christy T, Patrick H, Courtney W, Jessica M, Allen W

Open with Serenity Prayer Melanie-12 Traditions; Don -TCIO Purpose

**Chairman – Robert G.:** Did not make area meeting. Area is talking about communications. **Emily:** Took minutes for area mtg. 5 intergroups. Better communications. Phone lines. 12 step call list we always have to update.

### **Co-chair – Need volunteer**

**Treasurer – Patty T.:** Read the report for September. \*\**See treasurer's report attached.* Answering service for 350 for two months. Bill 626 on 2/14. Thursday Michelle was working had hard time getting calls forwarded to office. Bill is per call. Discuss in new business.

### Alt. Treasurer – Patrick- Nothing to report.

Secretary – Cynthia: Please review and accept them. They were accepted.

#### **Communications – Brian:** Not here Patty sent me Brians news.

Brian: I am out of town. Thank you to District 72 for sending me to the Area Assembly. Just another cool experience in this fellowship to get to watch how we vote and watch service at its best. I got to go to the TCIO/Intergroup workshop where I got to contact information from Spartanburg, Greenville in Columbia we are going to plan a trip for all three districts or areas to meet where they have a service manual for training for hotline also to show how they run their intergroup office and how to get more participation from groups. Also be in the communications rep for the TCIO office I've had a lot more contact with groups in our own district and getting them involved has really brought forth efforts.

Office Mgr. – Pete: Nothing to report. All spaces are full. But would like some new blood.

**Special Events** – **Emily** - Spiritually Lit November 16th at Sullivan's Island, Tama B from Myrtle Beach will be speaking. Bonfire, s'mores, and coffee! Flyers are posted on TCIO website and copies are at the office. Need to get check from Pete for the bonfire deposit (\$500).

Heart of Gratitude-November 23rd at First Christian Church (Holy City)- 3;30 pm Turkey dinner, 5:00pm-Gratitude speaker panel-4 speakers from all 4 districts with sobriety ranging from 8 months to 35 years.

We need volunteers to help with both these events-please see Emily

Annual NYE party at Park Circle-them will possibly be "Prom Night"- Snowflakes and Second Chances".

Website – Christy: TCIO web site 90 hits per day.

**Meeting Schedules – Ardis:** October schedules are out. Meeting guide app is up to date. Christy updates phone (Meeting Guide) app - Web page TCIO committee area 62 has this.

# PI/CPC – Lori B. - PI/CPC COORDINATOR REPORT

Attended AREA 62 Assembly in early October. Breakout session with Joe P. And Darlene M. - outgoing AREA62 PI & CPC CHAIRS

AREA PI has the following programs in use on 2019 -Myrtle Beach bus program \$1000 Greenville bus program \$2500 (6 buses) Columbia has NON AD BUSES therefore, no program. HILTON HEAD is considering handling the PI program (either bus or billboard) themselves, bus program is \$5400.00 Charleston- 20 buses is \$3000.00 but Area funds have all been spent.

LORI MADE A MOTION TO ASK TCIO TO PUT \$1000 in the 2020 for use with PI & CPC. Motion was 2nd. Everyone will take back to groups for discussion; vote will take place at December TCIO meeting.

Lesley W. Sent PSAs to the local radio stations in October and will update again in November. She also sends updated meeting schedules to the surrounding police departments.

PI/CPC Ideas for your local groups : literature in libraries Literature rack in doctor office DMV - offer TV advertising in DMV office Movie theatre Hotel wifi/TV GUIDES Sr. Centers Health Fairs Rotary Lions Service clubs

We discussed promotion vs attraction

Looking to move <u>www.aa.org</u> up in the google search engine

There is going to be a National CPC call on October 16th... Darlene to send minutes if we can't attend.

**Bi-Laws Ad Hoc Committee** – Linda C. Not here. Patty- Did have a meeting with Linda. All is going smoothly.

**Old Business:** Would anyone step up and redo the bylaws? Sobriety requirement is 2 years. Linda C volunteered for this position

**New Business:** Lori asked for an allowance for monies for buses and literature. Made a MOTION FOR 1000.00. Joe - put out ads in buses. Joe did several conferences with a booth for AA. Public information does work. Getting information out. Hoping to get more donations for ads. Radio has a fee, TV has no fee. DMV have TVs maybe put it on there. Motion to Take it back to the groups. Budget to be put in the monies for next year. Someone called Ashly G about sober houses list. Call 611 for sober houses.

Password projected web page for communications and other communities can go look at .

Acceptance – Patrick Good As Bill Sees It – Courtney all is well. Berkeley - Tom: Doing good BYOBB – Not here Breach Inlet – Not here Cool Hip & Sober - Gregg: All is good Crowfield Group – Jessica Thursday is a hit and miss. combine with others. Daily reprieve group – Sally: Not here Downtown in the Morning Daniel Island Group - Lori Good Downtown men – Tom: Not Here East Cooper Sunrise – Susan They are good Edisto – Not here Eustabafflous – Patty: All is well Fellowship of the Spirit – Not here Folly Beach – Jay: Not here Goose Creek - Not here Heritage - Davis good Hollywood/Ravenel – Not here Holy City Speaker – JJ is going good. How it Works – Not here High Noon Group – Not here James Island Light House – Not here Just for today- Lori-Group doing well. Keystone: Patty-All is good Lighthouse meeting Sullivan's Island -NAG – Emily: good Oakbrook – Not here Old Central – Ardis: Change Friday night mtg to meditation meeting. Tuesday 12:30 speaker meeting. Old Village - Ashley: Going well. Pre Nooners - Not here Remnants – Not here

Riverland terrace – Weezie: Doing good. Having their Anniversary meeting Ridgeville – Not here Summerville – Not here Serenity Group – Eric - Not here Seabreeze - Doing good. Meetings on Thursday is blowing up! Melanie TUESDAY BB HUGE FRIDAY NIGHT AT 8 Second Chance – Tommy - Not here St Pauls - Not here Sober Thursday – Not here Sunlight of the spirit - Not here TGIF – Not here Three Legacies – Not Here Traditions - Not here Trident Group - Pete-All is good Trudgers - Joe Perry- Doing good West Ashley – Not here Whooah – Don- Doing good attendance outstanding Women's Honesty Cynthia - Doing very good. They are growing Wednesday night.

Motion to close was passed Closed with the "Lord's Prayer"

Thank you for allowing me to be of service,

Cynthia R

Please accept my apologies for the lateness of these minutes. Family illness, hospital, then hospice, and the passing of my Mother-In-Law Abbie Ruddy.